
NOTICE OF WORKSHOP MEETING 

Wednesday, February 11, 2026  

Workshop Meeting 
6:00 pm 

 
Park District of Highland Park 
Board of Park Commissioners 

636 Ridge Road, Highland Park, IL 60035 

No Live Stream 
 

 

WORKSHOP MEETING AGENDA 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER  
 

II. ROLL CALL 
 

III. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON AGENDA 
 
V. UPDATES TO EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK POLICIES FOR 2026  
 
VI. CERAMICS UPDATE  
 
VII. REJECTION OF THE 2026 PARK FITNESS LOCKER ROOM RENOVATION BIDS 
 
VIII. CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE THE 2026 PARK FITNESS LOCKER ROOM RENOVATION 

REBID 
 
IX. CONSIDERATION FOR ART SCULPTURES ON PARK PROPERTY  
 
X. CONSTRUCTION PROJECT UPDATES 

a. New Facility and Site Improvements at West Ridge Park  
b. Lincoln Park Improvements project  

 

XI. REVIEW OF VOUCHERS  
 

XII. OTHER BUSINESS 
 

XIII. OPEN TO PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



XIV. CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO THE FOLLOWING SECTIONS OF THE OPEN 
MEETINGS ACT: Section 2(c)1: The employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal 
of specific employees, specific individuals who serve as independent contractors in a park, recreational, 
or educational setting, or specific volunteers of the public body or legal counsel for the public body; 
Section 2(c)2: Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their 
representatives, or deliberation concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees; 
Section 2(c)5: the purchase or lease of real estate including discussion on whether a certain parcel of 
property should be acquired; Section 2(c)6: the setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by 
the District; Section 2(c)8: security procedures and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an 
actual, a threatened, or a reasonably potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the 
public, or public property; Section 2(c) 11: litigation against or on behalf of the District or where the District 
finds that an action is probable or imminent; Section 2(c)12: the establishment of reserves or settlement 
of claims as provided in the Local Governmental and Governmental Employees Tort Immunity Act, if 
otherwise the disposition of a claim or potential claim might be prejudiced, or the review or discussion of 
claims, loss or risk management information, records, data, advice or communications from or with 
respect to any insurer of the public body or any intergovernmental risk management association or self 
insurance pool of which the public body is a member; Section 2(c) 21: the discussion of minutes lawfully 
closed under the Act, whether for the purposes of approval of said minutes or for conducting the semi-
annual review of the minutes as set forth in section 2.06 of the Act.; Section 2(c) 29: for discussions 
between internal or external auditors and the Board. Possible action by the Board on items discussed in 
closed session. 
 

XV. ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION IF ANY 
 

XVI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
ADA Compliance Officer, Brian Romes, at the Park District’s Administrative Office, 636 Ridge Road, Highland Park, IL Monday through Friday 
from 8:30 a.m. until 5:00 p.m. at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Requests for a qualified ASL interpreter require five (5) working days 
advance notice. Telephone number 847-831-3810; fax number 847-831-0818. 



1 
 

 
 

To: Park Board of Commissioners 
 
From: Laurel Hall, Director of Human Resources and Workforce Development; Mitch Carr, Deputy 

Director of Facilities and Operations; Brian Romes, Executive Director 
 
Date: February 11, 2026  

 
Subject: Updates to Employee Handbook Policies for 2026 

 
 

Summary 
The Park District has an Employee Handbook to establish and communicate our agency’s mission, values, 
employee policies, and benefits offerings to employees. The Employee Handbook is accessible to all 
employees. Every year, staff reviews content to ensure policies are up to date with legal requirements, to 
include a compliance review consistent with Federal and Illinois employment law, and standard practice. A 
summary of proposed updates to the Employee Handbook is listed below. 
 

• Introductory section – Just a Bit of Park District History 
This is the introductory narrative in the Employee Handbook. The facility name for Fitness Club & 
Recreation Center is updated to Park Fitness. 
 

• 5.1 Safety and Security 
The Park District revised and implemented a new Emergency Operations Plan (EOP) in December 
2025. The new EOP incorporates the standards set by the I Love Guys Foundation using the Standard 
Response Protocol (SRP) as the Park District’s consistent emergency response protocol. The Park 
District’s EOP now aligns with that of School District 112. Policy language is updated to reflect the 
recently implemented EOP. 
 

• 5.5 Technology Acceptable Use Policy 
This policy is updated to include language for amendments to The Victims’ Economic Security and 
Safety Act (VESSA). The law outlines that an employee may use employer-provided equipment to 
record domestic violence, sexual violence, gender violence, or any other crime of violence committed 
against the employee or a family or household member of the employee. An employer may not 
discriminate against employees for using equipment for these purposes, and cannot prohibit the 
employee from accessing any videos, recordings, or pictures related to these various crimes. The 
added language to this policy allows for more employee rights as aligned with legal requirements.  
 
 
 



2 
 

• 6.3 Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 
Added language to policy to encourage employees to create an IMRF member account on the IMRF 
website in addition to contacting customer service through phone. This is added based on the IMRF’s 
preferred communication channel with members.  
 

• 6.7 Employee Participation in Programs and Use of Facilities 
Added language to outline the Park District’s current benefit-review procedures for transparency. 
Additions to the policy are, Program administration guidelines are reviewed at least annually by each 
operational program area and the Human Resources Department, with approval from the Executive 
Director or their designee. Program administration guidelines and eligibility are subject to change with 
or without notice. 
 

• 7.4 Holidays 
Added clarifying language under the Compensation for Holidays Worked sub-section. The added 
language offers clarification with no change to policy administration.  
 

• 7.5 Bereavement Leave 
This policy is updated to include language for amendments to the Illinois Military Leave Act (IMLA). 
Added language allows for some paid bereavement leave for qualifying employees to perform military 
funeral honors detail.  
 

• 7.8 Parental Leave 
Added clarifying language to the policy to ensure consistent administration over time. The policy was 
newly written and implemented effective January 1, 2025. In accordance with the intent of the policy 
and how it was communicated to the Board of Commissioners during Policy Meetings in 2025, 
administrative language is updated to match current practices. 
 

• 7.10 Military Leave 
This policy is updated to include language for amendments to the Illinois Service Member 
Employment & Reemployment Rights Act (ISERRA). Added language updates rules and guidelines for 
how concurrent compensation and differential compensation may be administered during a military 
leave of absence.  

  



1 
 

 



2 
 

 



3 
 

 



4 
 

 



5 
 

 



6 
 

 

 



7 
 

 



8 
 

 



9 
 

 



10 
 

 

 



11 
 

 



12 
 

 



13 
 

 



14 
 

 

 

 



1 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To:  Park Board of Commissioners   
 
From: Ben Kutscheid, Projects Manager; Jeff Smith, Director of Planning, Projects, & IT; Nick 

Baird, Director of Recreation; Brian Romes, Executive Director    
 
Date:  February 11, 2026 
 
Subject: Ceramics Update  
 

 
 
 

Summary 
Staff will provide an update on the process to evaluate the Danny Cunniff Park Fieldhouse for the 
potential relocation of the Park District’s Ceramics Program. Staff will also share upcoming 
communications that will be sent to Ceramics patrons regarding alternative program opportunities.  



1 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To:  Park Board of Commissioners   
 
From:  Casey Lawler, Planning & Projects Supervisor; Jeff Smith, Director of Planning, Projects, 

and IT; Brian Romes, Executive Director 
 
Date:  February 11, 2026  
 
Subject: Rejection of the 2026 Park Fitness Locker Room Renovation Bids 
 

 
 
Summary 
The Park District of Highland Park received seven sealed bids on Friday, December 19, 2025 for materials and 
labor to complete the 2026 Park Fitness Locker Room Renovation. Work is scheduled to occur late May through 
early August 2026. 
 
Bid Results 
 

Contractor Base Bid Alternate 1 
Grooming 

Area 

Alternate 2 
Sauna 

Buildout 

Alternate 3 
Entrance 

Renovations 

Alternate 4 
Plastic 
Shower 

Partitions 

Total 

Angstrom Design & Build $217,281.41 $335,650.66 $365,064.04 $225,422.37 ($202,740.56) $940,677.92 

Integrity Developers, 
Inc. 

$308,600.00 $282,400.00 $75,500.00 $29,200.00 ($29,500.00) $666,200.00 

Kandu Construction Inc.  $476,000.00 $147,000.00 $67,000.00 $47,000.00 ($10,000.00) $727,000.00 

KWCC Inc. $368,000.00 $239,000.00 $46,000.00 $50,000.00 ($25,000.00) $678,000.00 

Structures Construction 
LLC, dba STRUXC 

$381,383.00 $236,968.00 $183,613.00 $48,718.00 ($12,500.00) $838,182.00 

Stuckey Construction 
Company 

$302,000.00 $220,000.00 $46,000.00 $53,000.00 ($50,000.00) $571,000.00 

Total Renovations $256,000.00 $99,080.00 $57,500.00 $16,000.00 ($9,000.00) $419,580.00 

 
Six of the bidders, including the low bidder, were not Illinois Department of Public Health (IDPH) Pre-Qualified 
Contractors for Swimming Facilities as required under the IDPH permit for this project. Staff provided the low 
bidder an opportunity to meet this requirement, but they were unable to. Staff have re-bid the project. 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommend the Park Board of Commissioners reject all 2026 Park Fitness Locker Room Renovation Bids. 



1 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To:  Park Board of Commissioners   
 
From:  Casey Lawler, Planning & Projects Supervisor; Jeff Smith, Director of Planning, Projects, 

and IT; Brian Romes, Executive Director 
 
Date:  February 11, 2026  
 
Subject: Consideration to Approve the 2026 Park Fitness Locker Room Renovation Re-Bid 
 

 
 
Summary 
The Park District of Highland Park released an Invitation for Bids on January 27, 2026 for the 2026 Park Fitness 
Locker Room Renovation Re-Bid. 
 
Bids will be received on February 9, 2026. Staff will provide a summary of the bid results at the Workshop 
Meeting and provide a recommendation to the Park Board of Commissioners.   
 
Work is scheduled to occur late May through early August 2026. 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommend the Park Board of Commissioners consider a motion to approve the 2026 Park Fitness Locker 
Room Renovation Re-Bid and authorize the Executive Director to enter into an agreement. 

 
 



1 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To:  Park Board of Commissioners   
 
From: Amalia Schwartz, Planning Manager; Jeff Smith, Director of Planning, Projects, & IT; 

Brian Romes, Executive Director    
 
Date:  February 11, 2026 
 
Subject: Consideration for an Art Sculpture on Park Property  
 

 
 
 

Summary 
Staff will provide an update on the community engagement effort for the potential locations being 
evaluated for relocation of the “Miss Nitro” art sculpture.  



1 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To:  Park Board of Commissioners  
 
From: Amalia Schwartz, Planning Manager; Ben Kutscheid, Projects Manager; Jeff Smith, 

Director of Planning, Projects, and IT; Brian Romes, Executive Director 
 
Date:  February 11, 2026  
 
Subject: Construction Project Updates  
 

 
 
Summary 
Staff will provide updates for the following construction projects: 

o New Facility and Site Improvements at West Ridge Park  

o Lincoln Park Improvements project  

 
 

 

 

 

 



To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Yolanda Peterson - Accounts Payable Administrator 

Mari-Lynn Peters - Finance Director

Brian Romes - Executive Director

Date: February 11, 2026

Subject: Bills presented for the Board's review on February 11, 2026

Checks written January 10, 2026 to February 6, 2026.

 

BILLS

DATE AMOUNT

January 27, 2026 Emergency Check 850.69$              

February 4, 2026 Emergency Check 6,570.37$           

February 6, 2026 615,593.98$       

Bank Drafts 5,210.84$           

P-Card 156,989.72$       

Refunds 944.00$              

TOTAL 786,159.60$       

PAYROLL DISBURSEMENTS

TOTAL -$                    

 

GRAND TOTAL 786,159.60$       



2/4/2026 10:14:34 AM Page 1 of 2

Check Register
Park District of Highland Park, IL Packet: APPKT04913 - Correction of Post Date for 1.22.26 Healh

Equity Bank Draft

By Vendor DBA Name

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Payable Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

Bank Code: PAYROLL-PAYROLL BANK

19658 HEALTHEQUITY INC 01/22/2026 DFT0005950635.97Bank Draft 0.00

INV8633906(1) Invoice 01/20/2026 1.22.26 Healh Equity Bank Draft 635.970.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount
Payment

CountPayment Type

Bank Code PAYROLL Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

0

0

0

1

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 0.00

Payment

0.00

0.00

0.00

635.97

0.00

635.97

Payable
Count

0

0

0

1

0

1

https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20c275aa36-93df-43cc-a8ab-b3e700a5bdd8


Check Register Packet: APPKT04913-Correction of Post Date for 1.22.26 Healh Equity Bank Draft

Page 2 of 22/4/2026 10:14:34 AM

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

99 POOLED CASH FUND 635.971/2026

635.97



2/2/2026 12:07:43 PM Page 1 of 2

Check Register
Park District of Highland Park, IL Packet: APPKT04911 - December Sales Tax Bank Draft

By Vendor DBA Name

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Payable Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP-AP BANK

11188 ILLINOIS DEPT OF REVENUE 01/22/2026 DFT0005947751.00Bank Draft 0.00

012226 Invoice 01/20/2026 December Sales Tax Bank Draft 751.000.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount
Payment

CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

0

0

0

1

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 0.00

Payment

0.00

0.00

0.00

751.00

0.00

751.00

Payable
Count

0

0

0

1

0

1

https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20fa348c76-76cd-435c-a620-b3e500c36d7c


Check Register Packet: APPKT04911-December Sales Tax Bank Draft

Page 2 of 22/2/2026 12:07:43 PM

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

99 POOLED CASH FUND 751.001/2026

751.00



2/2/2026 11:46:20 AM Page 1 of 2

Check Register
Park District of Highland Park, IL Packet: APPKT04910 - 01.22.26 Health Equity Bank Drafts

By Vendor DBA Name

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Payable Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

Bank Code: PAYROLL-PAYROLL BANK

19658 HEALTHEQUITY INC 01/22/2026 DFT00059441,592.06Bank Draft 0.00

INV8583188 Invoice 01/05/2026 01.22.26 Health Equity Bank Draft - HC, DC… 1,592.060.00

19658 HEALTHEQUITY INC 01/22/2026 DFT0005945567.92Bank Draft 0.00

INV8611090 Invoice 01/12/2026 01.22.26 Health Equity Bank Draft - 01.12 … 567.920.00

19658 HEALTHEQUITY INC 12/22/2025 DFT0005946635.97Bank Draft 0.00

INV8633906 Invoice 01/20/2026 01.22.26 Health Equity Bank Draft - 01.20 … 635.970.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount
Payment

CountPayment Type

Bank Code PAYROLL Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

0

0

0

3

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3 0.00

Payment

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,795.95

0.00

2,795.95

Payable
Count

0

0

0

3

0

3

https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20233e91bc-785b-4fd0-9d8b-b3e500bb3b33
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2093deef59-36c9-42de-a4ee-b3e500beeabd
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20e5c427ab-9b47-45fe-9e39-b3e500c148f3


Check Register Packet: APPKT04910-01.22.26 Health Equity Bank Drafts

Page 2 of 22/2/2026 11:46:20 AM

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

99 POOLED CASH FUND 635.9712/2025

99 POOLED CASH FUND 2,159.981/2026

2,795.95



2/4/2026 9:48:43 AM Page 1 of 2

Check Register
Park District of Highland Park, IL Packet: APPKT04912 - 02.03.26 Health Equity Bank Draft

By Vendor DBA Name

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Payable Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

Bank Code: PAYROLL-PAYROLL BANK

19658 HEALTHEQUITY INC 02/03/2026 DFT0005948165.55Bank Draft 0.00

INV8647386 Invoice 01/23/2026 02.03.26 Health Equity Bank Draft 165.550.00

19658 HEALTHEQUITY INC 02/03/2026 DFT0005949862.37Bank Draft 0.00

INV8666197 Invoice 01/26/2026 02.03.26 Health Equity Bank Draft 862.370.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount
Payment

CountPayment Type

Bank Code PAYROLL Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

0

0

0

2

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2 0.00

Payment

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,027.92

0.00

1,027.92

Payable
Count

0

0

0

2

0

2

https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%204bbc9245-3f76-4713-a9da-b3e7009ecbe7
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%202aa1ec3d-8282-485d-9ffb-b3e700a066a3


Check Register Packet: APPKT04912-02.03.26 Health Equity Bank Draft

Page 2 of 22/4/2026 9:48:43 AM

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

99 POOLED CASH FUND 1,027.922/2026

1,027.92



2/4/2026 2:24:54 PM Page 1 of 2

Check Register
Park District of Highland Park, IL Packet: APPKT04916 - 02.04.2026 Emergency Check Print

By Vendor DBA Name

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount
Payable # Payable Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP-AP BANK
14200 POOLEQUIP, LLC 02/04/2026 1934846,570.37Regular 0.00

Q-17968 Invoice 01/27/2026 thick safety pad, color and texture TBD, a 6,570.370.00

Regular Checks
Manual Checks
Voided Checks

Discount
Payment

CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP Summary

Bank Drafts
EFT's

1
0
0
0
0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1 0.00

Payment
6,570.37

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

6,570.37

Payable
Count

1
0
0
0
0

1



Check Register Packet: APPKT04916-02.04.2026 Emergency Check Print

Page 2 of 22/4/2026 2:24:54 PM

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

99 POOLED CASH FUND 6,570.372/2026
6,570.37



2/6/2026 12:54:49 PM Page 1 of 2

Check Register
Park District of Highland Park, IL Packet: APPKT04920 - 02.06.26 Check Print refunds

By Vendor DBA Name

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Payable Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP-AP BANK

21594 Aina Sarybaeva 02/06/2026 19354650.00Regular 0.00

3163016 Invoice 12/31/2025 Refund 50.000.00

21447 BARRY ADES 02/06/2026 19354744.00Regular 0.00

3145430 Invoice 12/31/2025 Refund 44.000.00

21595 Crotan Zakarija 02/06/2026 19354827.00Regular 0.00

3152267 Invoice 01/26/2026 Refund 27.000.00

21485 Daniel Concepcion 02/06/2026 19354920.00Regular 0.00

3152391 Invoice 01/26/2026 Refund 20.000.00

21598 Jennifer Vidmar 02/06/2026 19355048.00Regular 0.00

3145468 Invoice 01/20/2026 Refund 48.000.00

19475 LAUREN HAMMER 02/06/2026 19355145.00Regular 0.00

3163749 Invoice 02/03/2026 Refund 45.000.00

21596 Laurie Pearson 02/06/2026 19355210.00Regular 0.00

3147963 Invoice 01/22/2026 Refund 10.000.00

21597 Stephanie Sidaway 02/06/2026 193553350.00Regular 0.00

3145463 Invoice 01/20/2026 Refund 350.000.00

18499 TARYN STEIN 02/06/2026 193554350.00Regular 0.00

3145465 Invoice 01/20/2026 Refund 350.000.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount
Payment

CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

9

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9 0.00

Payment

944.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

944.00

Payable
Count

9

0

0

0

0

9

https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20c5f66413-99c8-4e44-af7c-b3e700d677a0
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20d135184b-7e0c-43e7-ae1c-b3e700de8076
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20f781609d-4999-4a46-b353-b3e700d76664
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20f4483190-a3fc-47a3-b932-b3e700d8d5c3
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2040440aa4-0c76-4198-8319-b3e700e293b2
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20e1964746-d7fa-4bc6-8c7b-b3e700d4fab0
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20cf7cef98-8af0-4757-b111-b3e700d9997f
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20d318685f-6c17-42bd-ae15-b3e700df3331
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%203b360c3d-8996-446c-bbdf-b3e700e0c0e5


Check Register Packet: APPKT04920-02.06.26 Check Print refunds

Page 2 of 22/6/2026 12:54:49 PM

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

99 POOLED CASH FUND 944.002/2026

944.00



2/6/2026 12:21:46 PM Page 1 of 5

Check Register
Park District of Highland Park, IL Packet: APPKT04919 - 02/06/2026 Check Print

By Vendor DBA Name

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Payable Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP-AP BANK

15147 ABC PRINTING COMPANY 02/06/2026 1934851,214.58Regular 0.00

297105 Invoice 08/06/2025 BUSINESS CARDS FOR BRIAN O'MALLEY/… 124.120.00

297125 Invoice 08/07/2025 #10 WINDOW ENVELOPE FOR PARK FITNE… 179.370.00

297553 Invoice 08/25/2025 BUSINESS CARD MAGNETS 109.640.00

297667 Invoice 08/27/2025 TOUCH A TRUCK BANNER 269.140.00

299449 Invoice 10/30/2025 PUMPKIN BANNERS WITH WIND SLITS 185.890.00

301520 Invoice 01/06/2026 BNNR SPRING REGISTRATION 118.800.00

301620 Invoice 01/21/2026 BNNR SPRING PICKEBAL VINYL 102.490.00

301963 Invoice 02/04/2026 BUSINESS CARDS FOR JUSTIN DILL/BROOK… 125.130.00

10055 AEREX PEST CONTROL 02/06/2026 19348673.00Regular 0.00

2661476 Invoice 01/21/2026 HELLER NATURE CENTER 73.000.00

20071 AVALON PETROLEUM COMPANY 02/06/2026 1934875,899.08Regular 0.00

010279 Invoice 11/24/2025 1242 FREDRICKSON PL STATE FUEL TAX 997.970.00

010322 Invoice 01/12/2026 1242 FREDRICKSON PL STATE MOTOR FUEL 1,224.260.00

010332 Invoice 01/19/2026 1242 FREDRICKSON STATE FUEL TAX 1,403.600.00

010334 Invoice 01/26/2025 1242 FREDRICKSON PL STATE MOTOR FUE… 1,172.800.00

041424 Invoice 11/24/2025 1242 FREDRICKSON PL STATE MOTOR FUE… 1,100.450.00

17859 CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP 02/06/2026 1934882,455.53Regular 0.00

62443989INV Invoice 02/02/2026 eSignature Business Pro for State & Local … 2,455.530.00

10387 CAREY DOWDLE 02/06/2026 193489200.00Regular 0.00

1 Invoice 01/21/2026 4 Basketball Games officiated 1 20 200.000.00

21396 CATERING WITH RELISH INC. 02/06/2026 1934904,500.00Regular 0.00

02062026-EVENT Invoice 02/03/2026 FAMILY DANCE EVENT 02062026 4,500.000.00

20755 CHEN SITE DESIGN STUDIO LLC 02/06/2026 1934912,880.00Regular 0.00

1D Invoice 01/22/2026 CSDS-Landscape Architecture Fees (hourly) 1,080.000.00

1E Invoice 01/22/2026 CSDS-Landscape Architecture Fees (hourly) 1,800.000.00

10463 CHICAGO TRIBUNE COMPANY 02/06/2026 193492189.00Regular 0.00

130157986000 Invoice 12/31/2025 CTC130157986 PO# Tax Levy 189.000.00

10473 CHICAGOLAND PAVING CONTRACTORS INC02/06/2026 1934935,270.00Regular 0.00

258903 Invoice 01/16/2026 PARK AVE S PARKING PAD- FINK PARK CH… 5,270.000.00

10502 CITY OF HIGHLAND PARK 02/06/2026 1934947,156.49Regular 0.00

01212026 Invoice 01/21/2026 October,November,December (Q4) Food/… 4.230.00

28290 Invoice 12/31/2025 FY 2025 Highlander printing costs Misc 111 7,152.260.00

10537 COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY02/06/2026 19349516,370.39Regular 0.00

11626-83164514… Invoice 01/16/2026 1201 Park Ave 12/15/25-01/26/26 253.260.00

12226-18778412… Invoice 01/22/2026 3100 Trailway Dr 12/17/25-01/20/26 12,639.880.00

12226-37888412… Invoice 01/22/2026 2205 Skokie Rd 12/17/25-01/20/26 1,380.990.00

12226-60311401… Invoice 01/22/2026 1390 Sunset Rd 12/17/25-01/20/26 2,096.260.00

17719 CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY - GAS DIVISION LLC02/06/2026 1935064,979.65Regular 0.00

4503854 Invoice 01/22/2026 1201 PARK AVE NOV-DEC 2025 4,979.650.00

17269 D & J LANDSCAPE INC 02/06/2026 193496171,516.42Regular 0.00

02062026 Invoice 02/06/2026 ROSEWOOD PARK, 45 ROGER WILLIAMS P… 171,516.420.00

https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%209be455cd-e7ff-481d-b0cc-b3e700a5af72
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%200b6b78f1-f42e-4433-b645-b3e700a6ae83
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2063331e59-72bd-4926-977b-b3e700a778d3
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20b6bff22f-3bb3-4c56-b73d-b3e700a8ab1b
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20607075fb-9b5e-4e43-afc8-b3e700a9309a
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2056ef52d5-e29f-406b-92b4-b3db010aa077
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20a5e755d7-2f17-4875-b513-b3db010ca225
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20c96a7e5e-5d37-4955-b20d-b3e70100bbda
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%208f5a0a4b-1267-49bf-909e-b3db010d427b
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2010653f50-91dc-431e-a7d6-b3db01012513
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2082526345-b16c-4372-a830-b3db00ee2a84
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%209f897331-265f-48c1-a0d7-b3e600ec7939
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20d1319223-a2ff-4379-b0f2-b3e7009d2a69
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%202019aa83-acef-4355-8ef0-b3db010033de
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20afddf00d-a558-482c-8c5a-b3e700c375e5
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20f9ae3f76-8394-44bc-96ae-b3e100f764b7
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2065963a40-6f7b-458f-a529-b3e70095bc51
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%200aa0de9c-50ec-467e-9a9f-b3e600b57a1f
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%208071ed15-2587-438b-8a17-b3e600b69a68
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20a79d1cff-24a7-4f93-af69-b3db011031b3
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%206005675b-49c4-4071-ba54-b3e600a8e718
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20bdf817d4-37aa-4cd0-876f-b3da00e27716
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20117fc309-ecfb-427b-88cc-b3d800a759e0
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20225b6d3d-3429-4707-9e5f-b3e80094a89f
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%207a5bd81f-4bdf-4240-909e-b3e80093cc73
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20c6a34b0c-4a35-4610-adba-b3e800932d92
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%203e206f38-5f3d-4e41-8ac9-b3e800950907
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2054ae413a-5716-42ac-8c4a-b3de007fd1ba
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2026c497d2-b1a8-4e1b-b2ec-b3e900a45689


Check Register Packet: APPKT04919-02/06/2026 Check Print

2/6/2026 12:21:46 PM Page 2 of 5

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Payable Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

15485 DAVID MANNA 02/06/2026 193498710.00Regular 0.00

01212026 Invoice 01/21/2026 4 Travel Basketball Game 1/20/2026 320.000.00

01272026 Invoice 01/27/2026 3 TRAVEL GAMES 1/27/26 -6 HOUSE GAM… 390.000.00

18562 DAVIS BANCORP INC 02/06/2026 1934994,180.00Regular 0.00

137615 Invoice 12/31/2025 Security Armored Transportation Decemb… 2,090.000.00

138401 Invoice 01/31/2026 Security Armored Transportation January … 2,090.000.00

10687 DEMUTH INC 02/06/2026 1935005,900.00Regular 0.00

V-4277 Invoice 11/13/2025 work completed 10/10/25 at location golf … 5,000.000.00

V-4278 Invoice 11/13/2025 WORK COMPLETED  AT 2205 SKOKIE VALL… 900.000.00

10762 DUNLOP SPORTS GROUP AMERICAS 02/06/2026 1935011,477.44Regular 0.00

8780349 SO Invoice 01/14/2026 TB GP ACADEMY RD 3B CART FEDEX GRO… 1,477.440.00

17122 DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICES 02/06/2026 19350227,135.86Regular 0.00

010000147734 Invoice 11/07/2025 Multiple location for range 09/18/25-10/2… 27,135.860.00

20418 ELENA VICTORIA LLC 02/06/2026 1935031,736.00Regular 0.00

012226 Invoice 01/22/2026 Spring 2025 Fashion Design and Sewing Cl… 1,736.000.00

21523 ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING GROUP, Inc.02/06/2026 193504970.00Regular 0.00

2025-1522 Invoice 12/31/2025 Asbestos Project Design Services 970.000.00

21143 EPACT NETWORK LTD 02/06/2026 1935059,100.00Regular 0.00

EP001013 Invoice 01/14/2026 ePACT PRO ENTERPRISE PACKAGE 9,100.000.00

16915 FALCONS HOCKEY ASSOCIATION 02/06/2026 1935073,701.16Regular 0.00

02022026 Invoice 02/02/2026 Little Falcons Hockey-2026 3,701.160.00

20316 FLECK'S LANDSCAPING 02/06/2026 193508717.00Regular 0.00

2510170 Invoice 10/31/2025 WEEDING & LANDSCAPING FOR REC CENT… 717.000.00

10974 GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES INC 02/06/2026 1935094,812.20Regular 0.00

6048 900-2 Invoice 01/09/2026 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FROM 12/01/25… 4,812.200.00

21489 GROUND UP SPORTS LAB, LLC 02/06/2026 19351012,500.00Regular 0.00

01292026 Invoice 01/29/2026 OFFICAIL BANNER SPACE MISC. FINAL PY… 12,500.000.00

21376 HALOCK SECURITY LABS 02/06/2026 193532410.00Regular 0.00

INV27936 Invoice 12/31/2025 PCI QSA COUNSELING & ADVISORY 12/29/… 410.000.00

15888 HEARTLAND BUSINESS SYSTEMS LLC 02/06/2026 1935111,023.75Regular 0.00

848224-H Invoice 12/11/2025 Agreement Billable Time: T&M Labor - IL 1,023.750.00

19645 HOLABIRD & ROOT, LLC 02/06/2026 19351246,665.83Regular 0.00

0135017 Invoice 01/16/2026 Field Drainage, Shelters, Ballfield Electrical 1,179.000.00

0135034 Invoice 01/16/2025 Safety Village & Native Plantings WAF008 4,617.600.00

0135048 Invoice 01/19/2026 Professional Services for 12/01/25-12/31/… 25,096.230.00

0135049 Invoice 01/19/2026 WAF-08 Professional Services for 12/01/25… 1,800.000.00

0135059 Invoice 01/30/2026 Professional Services for12/01/25-12/31/… 3,170.000.00

0135062 Invoice 02/02/2026 Professional Services for December 1, 202… 1,020.000.00

0135063 Invoice 02/02/2026 Professional Services for July 1, 2025 to De… 9,783.000.00

15430 IMPERIAL SURVELLIANCE, INC 02/06/2026 193514806.50Regular 0.00

229486 Invoice 01/16/2025 10.00 KW-WLS3710 WLS Transmitter Keyt… 806.500.00

21009 INCREDIBLEBATS, INC 02/06/2026 193497500.00Regular 0.00

22126 Invoice 01/27/2026 Heller Nature Center 2821 Ridge Rd-Anima… 500.000.00

21524 INTERACTIVE SPORTS GROUP LLC 02/06/2026 193515124,841.27Regular 0.00

10162 Invoice 01/10/2026 636 Ridge Road Floors, Matt, Vault, Foam 124,841.270.00

17169 IRELAND HEATING & AIR CONDTIONING CO02/06/2026 1935165,925.00Regular 0.00

106617 Invoice 11/27/2025 Replaced existing heater with Sterling Unit… 5,925.000.00

https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2007be00ce-150b-49f0-b777-b3e100faa1bf
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20d705ad9b-1e40-434e-bd8d-b3e700ac19d9
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20ee975788-2be0-4638-91ef-b3e800b5b870
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%207dc460b3-7ce9-43ee-97f2-b3e800b7856b
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20896d2510-2c92-472e-b630-b3e700862a06
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20f4ab282e-cf15-4f71-be09-b3e700871ac0
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20d123978d-1c8d-40cf-9dae-b3db010b71ad
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20fd62a361-8b65-42e7-bc3b-b3e000e7c086
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20dafad640-bfe2-4ee9-88a7-b3db01112c4f
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2025cc1515-8102-4895-b43b-b3e700bff0ea
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20bf32530c-d3ed-4e2b-adcf-b3db0103c206
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20baab2d8e-9187-4c28-a21d-b3e7009b4c83
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20071c516a-913d-4e0d-915b-b3e600f59e31
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20828ce746-1d60-4874-9f94-b3d700e87f26
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%203df1ff7e-e54c-4574-ba8b-b3e600e573bb
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20ab0523fb-7e46-432c-900c-b3e600c8ba54
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20f130aba1-5b60-40e9-bb93-b3e600c3dbc3
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2023619958-67dc-4408-b2f0-b3e600b769ed
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2077c6e8cd-e06e-44f3-a9fe-b3e600b8721d
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20d7bd6f92-8d8a-498b-a1c2-b3e700c29eba
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20ca70c55b-f344-47ca-9526-b3e700bcda0a
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20b2cce4bd-0507-4c81-a79b-b3e700bd9d2c
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2027df3548-2c1b-4188-8378-b3e700baf15f
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20e00817a9-b189-46ca-86ce-b3e700bbc188
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20887d7f57-bdc4-42de-a215-b3e600b0ccf7
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20e3c99c71-e5be-40ee-a5e0-b3e600dc0584
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2036b5858e-a5a0-45c6-8700-b3db010677c2
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20d949a45b-bceb-49bf-bc54-b3e7009bf10f


Check Register Packet: APPKT04919-02/06/2026 Check Print

2/6/2026 12:21:46 PM Page 3 of 5

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Payable Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

17929 JEFFREY A. SCHELL 02/06/2026 193517350.00Regular 0.00

01212026 Invoice 01/21/2026 4 Travel Basketball League Games on 1/20 200.000.00

01272026 Invoice 01/27/2026 3 TRAVEL GAMES 1/13/26 150.000.00

20672 JOHN H. FIX 02/06/2026 193518300.00Regular 0.00

01272026 Invoice 01/27/2026 5 house games 1/25/26- 2 travel games 1/… 300.000.00

12664 JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS02/06/2026 1935192,274.66Regular 0.00

10538544-A Invoice 12/15/2025 1203 PARK AVE W TIME AND MATERIAL S… 71.670.00

10538544-B Invoice 01/14/2026 2026 CONSOLIDTED FOR ALL FACILITIES IN… 2,202.990.00

20702 L6 TECHNOLOGY, INC. 02/06/2026 19352014,000.00Regular 0.00

PDH030126S Invoice 02/01/2026 Monthly IT Support Service – March 2026 7,000.000.00

PDH030126SA Invoice 02/01/2026 Monthly IT Supplementary Support Service… 7,000.000.00

18474 LRS , LLC 02/06/2026 193521641.48Regular 0.00

LR6532595 Invoice 12/25/2025 1801 SUNSET RD TRASH SERIVE 01/01/26-… 118.460.00

LR6595095 Invoice 01/25/2026 1390 SUNSET RD SERV-02/01-02/28-26 90.480.00

LR6595097 Invoice 01/25/2026 1240 FREDRICKSON PL 02/01/26-02/28/26 432.540.00

21593 MARTENSON TURF PRODUCTS INC. 02/06/2026 193522428.50Regular 0.00

102998 Invoice 11/03/2025 USGA GREN SAND DIVOT MIX 1240 FREDR… 428.500.00

21347 MGH CONSULTING ENGINEERS LLC 02/06/2026 1935238,000.00Regular 0.00

26010 Invoice 01/14/2026 Electrical Service & Gear Upgrades to Cent… 8,000.000.00

11805 MIKE CORRIGAN 02/06/2026 19352440.00Regular 0.00

01212026 Invoice 01/21/2026 1 House Games on 1 21 40.000.00

13604 NORTH SHORE GAS 02/06/2026 1935259,485.05Regular 0.00

5782189260 Invoice 01/20/2026 1801 Sunset Rd 12/15/25-01/18/26 629.310.00

5782217529 Invoice 01/20/2026 1390 Sunset Rd 12/15/25-01/18/2026 166.090.00

5782476667 Invoice 01/20/2026 3100 Trail Way 12/15/25-01/18/26 251.110.00

5782725268 Invoice 01/20/2026 701 Deer Creek Pkwy 12/15/25-01/18/26 2,857.370.00

5782760913 Invoice 01/20/2026 701 Deer Creek Pkwy 12/15/25-01/18/26 274.390.00

5782784788 Invoice 01/20/2026 1240Fredrickson Pl 12/15/25-01/18/25 2,306.030.00

5783311073 Invoice 01/20/2026 1201 Park Ave W 12/15/25-01/18/26 2,414.980.00

5783641491 Invoice 01/20/2026 2900 Trailway St 12/15/25-01/18/26 279.030.00

5783818163 Invoice 01/20/2026 1240 Fredrickson Pl 12/15/25-01/18/26 306.740.00

11933 NORTH SHORE SCHOOL DISTRICT 112 02/06/2026 19352610,495.00Regular 0.00

FR25260116260 Invoice 01/16/2025 FACILITY RENTAL AT EDGEWOOD SCHOOL … 495.000.00

IA25260115261 Invoice 01/15/2026 rgovernmental Agreement, cost maintaini… 10,000.000.00

14914 NORTH SHORE WATER RECLAMATION02/06/2026 19352730.53Regular 0.00

5770057 Invoice 01/17/2026  0 CAVELL AVE  04/15/25-07/14/25 16.280.00

5771252 Invoice 01/17/2026 750 LINCOLN AVE W 0415/25-07/14/25 14.250.00

11959 NSSRA 02/06/2026 1935288,593.89Regular 0.00

2170 Invoice 01/14/2026 2025 INCLUSION TRU-UP 8,593.890.00

11998 PARK DISTRICT RISK MGMT AGCY 02/06/2026 19352938,771.46Regular 0.00

0126133 Invoice 01/31/2026 January 2026 Property & Liability Insurance 38,771.460.00

12057 PHILLIP  FOLINO 02/06/2026 19353040.00Regular 0.00

01212026 Invoice 01/21/2026 1 House Games on 1 21 40.000.00

12211 RICOH USA, INC 02/06/2026 1935332,730.95Regular 0.00

5072356844 Invoice 11/17/2025 RICOH MPC306SPF SERVICE CONTRACT 1,430.440.00

9033471325 Invoice 12/22/2025 SERVICE CONTRACT 1,300.510.00

https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20d54cc0bc-706c-4d93-a193-b3e100fb71d3
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2094cf1440-042d-4cfb-a3d4-b3e700afef33
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20234fc0f7-34e5-4daa-b196-b3e700b55d06
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2060ab55d1-7f68-427c-b42b-b3e600a68210
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2033a3df7c-02b5-4777-945f-b3e600a42d9a
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20a87a402d-40d4-4ff2-91f8-b3e700847230
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20fed54e30-87a1-4374-9035-b3e700856a34
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20218ffb66-eba4-4fc2-a3d3-b3db00ec1b1b
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20f427fc48-9efd-462d-a81b-b3e600f36013
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20ad3d7d47-c36c-4bfc-9976-b3e70094e8bb
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20c85a1d7f-77a6-4ccf-b80d-b3e700a11e4a
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2035ec7c6b-3acf-42db-8f6e-b3d700e9c98d
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%209d2157f2-c017-4480-9712-b3db010e785f
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20790dd7be-c398-4e73-ba7c-b3e8009c2691
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%205cb0bbae-bf25-448e-897f-b3e8009dd5ac
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2004340cbd-eff2-47c0-a1d9-b3e8009ebcc7
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20b6d924b4-a3f0-42f7-8d4e-b3e8009fe1e0
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2044eaafd7-1e3d-4a61-9645-b3e8009ce31b
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20ba46cfcb-0893-4611-a671-b3e800a06a71
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2031e24a9c-c07f-4e1d-93e3-b3e8009d5d4d
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20572d6f70-2f9c-417e-ae7b-b3e8009f1962
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20b7af51f7-3638-482a-8bb6-b3e8009f7474
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20630f4a6e-67f0-44f5-a8ab-b3db01091ea2
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%205cb455a4-837a-444f-805d-b3d800a32a23
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%208a2358cb-62e6-41f9-9c22-b3e800a1c6b4
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20eb387e26-00dd-49cf-a008-b3e800a11d2b
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20b8c64bf7-2f4b-4f38-8f65-b3d700d3e504
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%204225d2b5-ed6b-4eb6-a474-b3e600e76218
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20cd79c825-ae72-417c-b3bf-b3db010f296d
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20a99c4342-71b9-4b28-8cd9-b3e700837813
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2046162b26-acef-49c3-a34d-b3e700828095


Check Register Packet: APPKT04919-02/06/2026 Check Print

2/6/2026 12:21:46 PM Page 4 of 5

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Payable Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

16459 SANTO SPORT STORE 02/06/2026 1935342,306.25Regular 0.00

713787 Invoice 10/24/2025 107 TRAVEL BASKETBALL- BAG BY PLAYER 374.500.00

714020 Invoice 12/08/2025 YOUTH PRIME BASKETBALL JERSEY'S 98.000.00

714049 Invoice 01/19/2026 YOUTH REVERSABLE BASKETBALL JERSEY'S 219.750.00

714120 Invoice 01/13/2026 YOUTH PRIME BASKETBALL JERSEY'S 1,584.000.00

714203 Invoice 12/02/2025 60 PACKING BAGS- WHITE 30.000.00

17762 SCHWAAB INC 02/06/2026 19353533.95Regular 0.00

4962553 Invoice 01/22/2026 NAMEPLATE ONLY - ENGRAVED (2 X 10) (… 33.950.00

18410 SIKICH LLP 02/06/2026 1935369,000.00Regular 0.00

122410 Invoice 01/28/2026 professional services rendered through Ja… 9,000.000.00

12396 SOIL AND MATERIAL CONSULTANTS 02/06/2026 193537730.00Regular 0.00

52067 Invoice 10/30/2025 PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE-CENTENN… 730.000.00

19976 TGF ENTERPRISES INC 02/06/2026 19353810,000.00Regular 0.00

8100 Invoice 02/02/2026 2026 Forestry Mow at Fink 10,000.000.00

12569 THE LAKOTA GROUP, INC. 02/06/2026 19353914,653.90Regular 0.00

25006.01-01 Invoice 12/15/2025 Developed Master Plan initiatives goals inc… 10,067.500.00

25006.01-02 Invoice 01/12/2026 Updated Greenprint Master Planning initia… 4,586.400.00

19785 THE SWEET GROUP 02/06/2026 193540270.00Regular 0.00

01212026 Invoice 01/21/2026 3 House Games on 1 18 120.000.00

01272026 Invoice 01/27/2026 3 TRAVEL GAMES 01/27/26 150.000.00

19761 THE ULTIMATE SCHOOL OF GUITAR 02/06/2026 1935133,770.00Regular 0.00

775 Invoice 01/14/2026 Private music lessons, Fall session 2 2025 … 3,770.000.00

12607 TIM GIBSON 02/06/2026 193541280.00Regular 0.00

01212026 Invoice 01/21/2026 3 House Games on 1/18, 2 ON 01/14-1 ON… 240.000.00

01272026 Invoice 01/27/2026 1 PREP LEAGUE GAME 40.000.00

18306 TROCH-MCNEIL PAVING COMPANY, INC02/06/2026 193542950.00Regular 0.00

14335 Invoice 11/14/2025 FINK PARK & PORT CLINTON 2024 STRIPING 950.000.00

21599 UPTOWN MUSIC THEATER OF HIGHLAND PARK02/06/2026 193543196.00Regular 0.00

02032026 Invoice 02/03/2026 $14.00/ticket x 11 TTS Theater campers a… 196.000.00

20834 WEST40 ISC 2 02/06/2026 193531231.00Regular 0.00

2600639 Invoice 01/29/2026 Emergecncy Backpacks (Clear Backpacks 231.000.00

12777 WILLIAMS ARCHITECTS 02/06/2026 1935441,125.21Regular 0.00

0023853 Invoice 01/16/2026 Professional Services from 12/01/25-12/3… 1,125.210.00

20063 WILLIE ROUNSAVILLE 02/06/2026 19354550.00Regular 0.00

01272026 Invoice 01/27/2026 1 GAME 01/27/26 50.000.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount
Payment

CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

61

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

61 0.00

Payment

615,593.98

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

615,593.98

Payable
Count

109

0

0

0

0

109

https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20fa1da4bb-f304-4cc2-b884-b3e100f628e6
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20ee38877c-06c2-4253-99d5-b3e70099c6cb
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2045304604-35a6-4173-a0ea-b3db0105b0b3
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2096a5643a-153b-47d7-b7ae-b3db0108200f
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20f2672fa9-3206-49d6-8132-b3e100f56a54
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20eb358c6b-f1cb-47cf-aa3f-b3e7008a499c
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%203dff9624-7159-43bb-b5b0-b3e700911517
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20cc61405f-85c9-4937-a529-b3e600ac66c3
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%200460c2d6-bec5-450e-bdbc-b3e7008ba2e2
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2035ce57c0-acb9-4715-96d7-b3d800a46875
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20d9c57239-15e3-439c-89d3-b3d800a63480
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%206854cb2d-814a-4c10-b57f-b3e100fcec66
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2042e4b72f-af92-410a-929b-b3e700b233d3
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20d24e7c83-3b58-4656-9ee7-b3d800a0b290
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20d4ff9e5e-b2be-48ae-8064-b3e100fc0c11
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20efcc6bd3-0637-4cad-94af-b3e700b36bd2
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20e6482cd2-57cf-4343-a930-b3e600bdfd9d
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%204c567ea8-f990-4fb2-97fe-b3e700fbedd8
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2052d17a1f-ab2d-484b-a664-b3e600f71ff6
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%204021da0a-2bb1-4896-b329-b3db00d89b12
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%208c460a5b-8406-4491-8419-b3e700b2df1d


Check Register Packet: APPKT04919-02/06/2026 Check Print

Page 5 of 52/6/2026 12:21:46 PM

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

99 POOLED CASH FUND 615,593.982/2026

615,593.98



1/27/2026 12:59:19 PM Page 1 of 2

Check Register
Park District of Highland Park, IL Packet: APPKT04905 - 01/27/26  RESTAURANT FURNITURE PLUS

EMERGENCY CHECK

By Vendor DBA Name

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Payable Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP-AP BANK

20676 RESTAURANT FURNITURE PLUS 01/27/2026 193483850.69Regular 0.00

S14376 Invoice 01/16/2026 FURNATURE FOR 1390 SUNSET RD 850.690.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount
Payment

CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

1

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 0.00

Payment

850.69

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

850.69

Payable
Count

1

0

0

0

0

1

https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2035d31a09-a9b1-4e82-b090-b3df00c05a9f


Check Register Packet: APPKT04905-01/27/26  RESTAURANT FURNITURE PLUS EMERGENCY CHECK

Page 2 of 21/27/2026 12:59:19 PM

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

99 POOLED CASH FUND 850.691/2026

850.69



1/29/2026 2:34:38 PM Page 1 of 2

Check Register
Park District of Highland Park, IL Packet: APPKT04909 - P-Card Statement 12/08/25-01/07/26

Payments

By Vendor DBA Name

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Payable Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP-AP BANK

10313 BOA P-CARD STATEMENTS 01/07/2026 DFT0005943156,989.72Bank Draft 0.00

1072026 Invoice 01/07/2026 P-Card with PA 25,109.110.00

10726 Invoice 12/31/2025 P-Card with PA 131,880.610.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount
Payment

CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

0

0

0

1

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 0.00

Payment

0.00

0.00

0.00

156,989.72

0.00

156,989.72

Payable
Count

0

0

0

2

0

2

https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2096b064b3-a0bb-4b68-a9c3-b3e100a6e41b
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20aa29e020-a864-4508-81d1-b3e1007c4dd4


Check Register Packet: APPKT04909-P-Card Statement 12/08/25-01/07/26 Payments

Page 2 of 21/29/2026 2:34:38 PM

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

99 POOLED CASH FUND 156,989.721/2026

156,989.72


	AGENDA - February 11, 2026 Workshop Meeting
	Memo - Updates to Employee Handbook Policies for 2026
	2026 Changes and Additions to the Employee Handbook_tracked changes
	Memo - Ceramics Update
	Memo - Rejection of the 2026 Park Fitness Locker Room Renovation Bids
	Memo - Consideration to Approve the 2026 Park Fitness Locker Room Renovation
	Memo - Consideration for an Art Sculpture on Park Property
	Memo - Construction Project Updates
	AP Review February 11, 2026
	Book1
	01.22.26 Check Register Bank Draft (1)
	01.22.26 Check Register Bank Draft
	01.22.26 Check Register Bank Drafts
	02.03.26 Check Register Bank Draft
	02.04.26 Check Register Emergency Check
	02.06.26 Check Print Refunds
	02.06.26 Check Register Check Print
	Check Register 01.27.26 Restaurant Furniture Plus  Emergency Check
	Check Register P-Card Statement 12.08.25-01.07.26 Payment


